

OSB QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE

September 8, 2016

Present

Michael Turner
Tanya Hanson
Mark Baskerville
Charles Schulz
Virginia Terhaar
Sally Claycomb (T)
Michael Reid (T)
Lori DeDobblaere (T)

Absent

Ruben Medina
Eva Marcotrigiano
Michelle Ryan
Bruce Nishioka
Nadia Dahab
Julia Rice
Justin Howe

- Welcome & Introductions (12:05)
 - Meeting started without quorum present.
 - Reviewed personal quality of life goals of those present
- Minutes (12:14)
 - June minutes approved but, because quorum was not present, vote must be taken at October meeting
- Subcommittee Assignments and Reports (12:15)
 - Law School Presentations (12:15)
 - Mark Baskerville, Willamette University: School wants committee to participate in a drop-in lunch for students. Committee selected October 12 as best date for our members to participate.
 - Michael Turner, University of Oregon: Lunch presentation scheduled for October 27. Will recruit Eugene attorneys for panel discussion.
 - Michael Reid, Lewis & Clark: Bar Prowl taking place on September 14. Michael Reid and Michael Turner will attend.
 - Work/Life Balance/Transitions (12:23)
 - Subcommittee has been developing ideas for discussion and support groups. Groups may be formed for new parents, empty-nesters, retiring attorneys, attorneys caring for elderly parents.
 - Because there is some overlap with existing coverage by OAAP and OWLS, the subcommittee may coordinate with those groups' planned programs.
 - Publications/Media (12:31)
 - Sally Claycomb, Michelle Ryan, and Eva Marcotrigiano met to coordinate strategy.

- Subcommittee may promote other groups' activities with significant subject-matter overlap with this committee.
- Future Events/Announcements / Open Discussion (12:33)
 - 12:33: Committee discussed whether to sponsor one-hour lunch CLEs similar to those currently sponsored by Oregon New Lawyers' Division (ONLD). Will need to check first with OSB member services to review possible issues regarding funding, qualifying for credit, and publicity.
 - 12:43: Review of committee charge and discussion of how current activities are advancing the committee's purpose. Committee may want to revise the charge and submit a survey to OSB members to determine what activities would be most desired.
- Next meeting: October 13th – location and time may shift to promote better attendance.
- Adjourned at 12:53.